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FEB O 1 2011,

CERTIFIED MAIL

Ms. Katen Weiss

Marc Weiss Companies, Inc.
5915 Ravenswood Road

Fort Lauderdale, Flonda 33312

Re: Docket No. FIFRA-04-2010.3044(b)
Marc Weiss Companies, Ine.

Trear Ms, Weiss:

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in the
above-referenced matter. The original CAFQO has been Hled with the Regional Hearing Clerk
and servod on the parties as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice,
40 C.¥ R. Part 22.

As stated in Section V of the CAFQ, the assessed penalty of $5,000 is to be paid m
twelve payments, The first payment is due within 90 days from the effective date, Remaining
payments are due in accordance with Section V, Ttemn 29 of the CAFQ. Please ensure that the
face of your cashier's or ¢ertified check includes the name of the company and the Dockset
Mumber of this case.

Penalty payment guestions shouid be directed to Ms, Jennifer Keene either by telephone
at (313) 487.2103 or by written corresponclence 1o her aftention at the U S, Eavironmenta!
Protection Agency’s Cincinmatt Accounting Operations address identified in the CAF(G. Should
you have any questions about this matter or your compliance status in the future, please call me
at (404} 562-8979 or Ms. Dawn Johnson at (404) 562-9017.

Also enclosed is a copy ol 2 document entitled “Notice of Securities and Exchange
Commission Registrants” Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings.” This document

Inteensl Addrass (HUAL) « BitpfAwvew apa.yov
RocycimtTincyciabio » #onlad with Yegstahie O Hased inke on Fecyoled Pager iMingsim MM Pastconiumes}



puts you on aolice of your potential duty to disclose fo the Securities and Exchange Commission
{SEC) any environmental enforcoment actions taken by EPA.

Sincerely,

€an M. Gettle
Chief
Pesticides angd Toxic
Substances Branch

Enclosures

o State Lead Agerky
State File Mo. 107-034.2106



UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

ATLANTA, GEORGIA

IN TIIE, MATTER OF: ) -
) 53"{ :":

Marc Weiss Companics, [nc. ) Docket No.o FIFRA-04-201 D~3{§3}4{b§

) o

} S
Respondent. ) : s
3 : -

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER

I. Naturc of the Action

i This is & ctvil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 14(a} of the Federal
insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodemicide Act, ag amcaded, 7 U.S.C. § 1364a) (FIFRA),
and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing Administrative Assessment
of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits
(Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F R. Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the Ay,
Pesticides, and Toxics Management Division, United States Environmental Protection
Agency. Region 4. Respondent is Mare Weiss Companies, Inc.

2, Complainant and Respondent have canferred for the purpose of seftlement pursuant fo
40 C.F.R. § 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and scttle the allegations described
herein withoul a formal hearing. Therelore, without the taking of any evidence or
restimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter,
and in accordance with 40 C.IV R, § 22.13{b}, this Consent Agreement and Final Order

{CAFO) will simultancously commence and conclude this matter,

Marc Weiss Companies, [ne
Docket No.: FIFRA-04-2010-3044(b)
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1L Preliminary Statements

The authority to take action under Section 14(z) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136{(a), s vested
in the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority
under FIFRA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 3-14, dated May 11, 1994,
Pursuant (¢ 40 C.F.R. § 22.5{¢¥4) the following mndividual is anthorized {0 receive
service for EPA in this procooding:

Dawn Johnson

Pesticides Section

1.5, EPA - Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgla 30303-8960

{4043 562-9017.
Respondent is Marc Weiss Companies, Inc., 4 Florida corporation, located at 5935
Ravenswood Read, F20, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312,
Respondent is a "person” as defined by Section 2(s) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(s), und a5
such is subject 1o FIFRA and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

1. Specific Allegations
On or about August 15, 2007, an authorized EPA inspector inspected Respondent’s
facility located at 3933 Ravenswood Road, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312,
The above inspection revealed that the product “Algae Magic” was distributed by
Respondent as an aguarium product,
The product is 3 “pesticide” as defined in Section 2{u) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(u), in
that it is intended to prevent, destroy, repel and mitigate pests.
A pest 18 defined in Section 2(0) of FIFRA, 7 U.8,C. § {36{1), as any inseqt, rodent,

sematode, fungus, weed, or any other form of terrestrial or aquatic plant or animal life or

virus, bacteria, or other micro-organism {except viruses, bacteria, or other

Marc Weiss Companies, Inc P
Duocket No.: FIFRA-04-2010- 3044¢h)
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13,

i5.

16,

17,

microorganisms on or in living man or other living animals) which the Adminisirator
declares to be a pest under Section 25(c) 1} of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136w(c)(1)

AT the time of the inspection, the Algac Za;’iagic product was not registercd as a pesticide
with the EPA in accordance with Section 3 of FIFRA, 7 UL.C. § 136a.

The inspector documented that the Algae Magic product was offered for sale by
Respondent both at the Respondent™s facility and on Respondent’s website.

Section 2(gg) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(gg). defines the term “distribute or scll” (o
include: sell, offor for sale, hold for disteibution, hold for sale, hold for shipment, ship,
deliver for shipment, or release for shipment,

Under Section 12{a} 1A of FIFRA, 7 US.C. § 136:{ai1)}(A), it is unlawful for any
person to distrtbute or scil (o any person any pesticide that is not registered under

Section 3 of FIFRA, 7 UR.C. § 1364,

Respondent violated Section 12{a¥ 13A) of FIFRA, 7 ULS.C. § 136ia)(A), and i3
thercfore subject to the assessment of civil penalties under Section 14 of FIFRA, 7 US.C.
§ 1384

At the time of the inspection, Respondent produced the product in an cstablishment that
was not registered with (he Adminisirator of EPA as a pesticide-producing establishment,
Under Section 2{a}2)(1.) of FIFRA, 7 UK.C. § 136j(a)(2X 1), it is unlawhid to produce a
pesticide in any State unless the cstablishment is registered with the Administrator of
EPA as sct forih in Section 7 of FIFRA, 7 US.C. § 136e.

Respondent violated Section 12(a)2)(1) of FIFRA, 7 US.C. § 136j{a}2X L}, and {5
therefore suhject o the assessment of ¢ivil penaltics under Section 14 of FIFRA, 7 U S.C.

§ 1364

Marc Weiss Companies, Ine 3
Procket No.o FUFRA-B4-2010-3044(b)
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21.

At the time of the inspection, the Algae Magic product was misbranded as the term is
defined in Section 2{g) of FIFRA, 7 US.C. § 136{g}, in that the labeling for the product
did not conlain the following information:

a, An eslablishment number;

b. Storage and disposal statement;

¢, Warning or caulion stafement; and,

d. First aid statement,
Under FIFRA 12X 1XE), 7 US.C. § 136)(12Hax 1)K, it is uniawful for any person in
any State to distribute ot scll to any person any pesttcide which is misbranded.
Respondent violated Section 12{(a){ 1HEY of FTIFRA, 7 UK .. § 136)(12¥a)} 1 XE), and is
therefore subject to the assessmont of ¢ivil penaltes under Scetion 14 of FIFRA, 7 US.C,
§ 1367,
Section 14(a) of FIFRA, 7 ULS.CL § 136/(a), in conpunction with the Deb! Collection
Improvement Acl of 1996, authorizes the assessment of a civil penalty,
Section 14(a)(4) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.LC. § 136/(a}4), requires EPA to consider the
appropriateness of the assessed penalty to the size of business of the Respondent, the
cffect on Respondent’s ability to continue in business, and the gravity of the violation.
Afier consuderation of the factors sot forih in Section 14(a)4) of FIFRA, 7US.C.
§ 136/(a)} 4}, the EPA proposes to assess a total oivil penalty of FIVE THOUSAND
DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS ($5.000.00) against the Respondent for the above-
doseribed violations, Civil ponaities under Section 14¢a) of FIFRA, 71L.8.C. § 136#{a),

may be assessed by Administrative Order,

Mare Weiss Companies, inc 4
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26.
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IV, Consent Agreement
For the purposes of this CAFO, Regpondont admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth
above and neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth above,
Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right
to appeal the proposed final order accompanying the consent agreement.
Respondent consents (o the assessment of the penally proposed by EPA and agrees (o pay
the civil penally as set torth in this CAFO.
Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAF(), it is in compliance
with all relevant requiremonts of FIFRA.
Compliance with this CAYO shall resolve the allegations of the viclations contained
herein, ‘Thiz CATO shall not otherwise affect any Hability of Respondent to the United
States, Other than gs expressed herein, neither LPA nor Complainan waives any right o
bring an enforccment action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state
statute, regulation or permit, fo inttiate an action for imminent and substantial
crlangerment, or to pursue criminal enforcement.
Complainant and Respondent agree to seltle this matter by their execution ol this CAFO.
The parties agree that the sctticment of this matter is in the public interest and that this
CAFO is consisient with the applicable reguirements of FIFRA.

V. Final Order

KRespondent 15 assessed a civil penalty of FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND ZERO
CENTS (85,000.00). Twelve pavments will be made 1o compiete payment of the entire
civil penalty including interest. The first installment is due within 90 days of the

effective date of this CAFO. The subseguent cleven payments shall be due in 90 day

Mary Weiss Companies, e b
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intervals thereafter. Inciuding the civil penalty and interest, the tolal amount that will be
paid upon the completion of all paymoents will be FIVE THOUSAND EIGHTY ONE
DOLLARS AND SIXTY FOUR CENTS (35,081.64). Respondont shall make
guarterly paymoents of $423.47, less TWO CENTS (42 cents) from the fast pavment,
unti! penalty is paid in (ull,

30, Respondent shall remit cach payment by cither a cashier's or certified check made
payable to the "Treasurcr, United States of America,” and shall send the cheek via ULS.
mail to the following address:

1.8, Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties

Cincinnati Finance Center

P.O. Box 979077

St Louis, Mizsouri 63197-9000.

Fhe check shall reference on s face the name of the
Respondent and Docket Number of this CAFQ.

31 At the time of payment, Respondent shall send & separate copy of the check and a written
statement that the payment is being masde In accordance with this CAFQ, to the followinyg
persons at the following addresses:

Regional Hearing Clerk

LS, EPA - Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Goorgla 30303-8960;

Brawn Johnson

Pesticides Section

LS. EPA - Region 4

61 Forsyth Strect

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; and

Mare Welss Compantes, I 6
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Saundi Wilson

Office of Environmental Accountability
U.S. EPA - Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlania, Georgia 30303-8900,

32, I Respondent fails to mike one of the installment payrments in sccordance with the
schedale et forth above, and if such payment is not made within 30 days afier the due
date, that payment plus all subsequent payviments {the entire unpaid balance) and all
accrued interest shall become immediately due and payable on the 31% day from such due
date. In addition, Respondent shall be liablke for and shall pay administrative handling
charges and late payment penaity charges as doscribed below in the event of any such
failure or defankt.

33 Purther, if Respondent fails to pay the instatiment payments in accordance with the
schedule set forth above, EPA may refer the debt to a collection agency, a credit
reporting agency, or to the Department of Tustice for [iling of a collection action in the
approprigte United States District Count. In any such collection action, the validity,
amount, and appropriateness of the assessed penalty and of this CAFO shall not be
subject to review,

34.  Notwithstanding Respondent’s agreement 1o pay the assessed ¢ivil penalty in accordance
with the instaliment schedule set forth above, Respondent may pay the entire civil penalty
of FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND ZERQO CENTS (85,000,00) within thirty (30)
calendar days after the date on which a copy of this CAFO is mailed or hand-defivered
Respondent and, thereby, aveid the payment of interest pursuant (o 40 C.ER. $13.11(a).

In addiion, Respondent may, at any time after commencement of payments under the

installment schedale, elect 1o pay the entive principal balance remaining together with

Mare Wess Companies, [ne 7
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interest accrucd up W the date of such full payment.

35, Pursuant t0 31 US.C. 8 3717 and 40 CF.R. § 13,11, EPA s entitled to assess tnterest and
penalties on debts owed to the United States and a charge (o cover the cost of processing
and handling a delinquent clatm. In accordance with 40 C.F.R. §13.11(a}, interest on any
civil pepalty assessed in a CAFQO begins to accrue on the date thal a copy of the CAFO s
mailed or hand-delivered to the Respondent. However, EPA will not seek to recover
interest on any amount of such civil penalty that is paid within thirty (30} calendar days
after the date on which such interest begins to accrue. Interest will be assessed at the rate
of the United States Treasury tax and loan raie in accordance with 40 CF.R. § 13.11(a)
A charge will also be assessed to cover the administrative costs, both direst and indirect.
of overdue debts, I addition, a late paymont penalty charge shall be applied on any
principal amount not paid within 90 days of the due date.

36, For the purposes of state and [ederal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled,
and agrees not to attempt, W claim 4 deduction for any civil penalty payment made
pursuani to this CAFO. Any attempl by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall
constitute g violation of this CAFO,

37, Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorncy fees in this matter,

38, This CAFO shail be nding upon the Respondornt, its successors and assigns.

9. The undersigned representative of the party fo this CAFO cerlifies that he or she is fully
authorized by the party represented o enter into this TAFO and Jegally binds that party w

this CAFQ,

Mare Weiss Companies, e &
Docket No.. FIFRAD42010-3044(b)



VL Eifective Date
40, The effective date of this TAFQ shall be the date on which the CAFO s filed with the
Regional Hearing Clerk.

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO:

Respondent: Marc Weiss Companies, Inc.
Docket No.: FIFRA-04-2018-3044(b)

By: 5?4\,52‘"‘ (.Ajé""”’“’" (Signature) Date: {2 “3 £ {O

Namne: %YW (f'-) ’?3& 4 {Typed or Printed)
Title: S]] cz\ﬁ_rﬁ’" {Typed or Printed)

Caraplainant: 1.8, Environmental Protection Agency

By: m&% )l N(&;ﬁq Date: l//lf} yan
Beverly R4 Banister, Difector 4
Air, Pesticides and Toxics
Management Division
61 Forsyth Street
Atlania, Georgla 30303-8960

wys
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this 28 day ol _ %@mﬁ %)&.ﬂ

Susad B, Schub

Regional Judicial Officer

Mare Weiss Companies, Ing 9
Docket No.: FIFRA-04-2018.3844(h)



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 herehy centify that on the date set out helow, 1 filed the original and one copy of the
foregoing Consent Agreement und Final Order and served a true and cotrect copy of the
foregoing Consent Apreernent and Final Order, In the Matter of Marc Weiss Companies, Inc,,

Docket Number: FIFRA-04-2010-3044(h}, to the addressees listed below,

Ms. Karen Weiss (via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Reguested)
Muare Weiss Companics, Ing,

5935 Ravenswood Road

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312

Dawn Johnson {via EPA's intorngl mail)
Pesticides Section

U.S. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, S.W,

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Baobert Caplan (vig EPA’s internal mail)
Associate Regional Counsel

Oifice of Environmental Accountability

LS. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, S.W.

Atlanta, Georgia 30303 ﬁ%

Date: a”‘”" ;w//

i

Patricia A. Bullock, Regional Hearing Clérk

U.S. Eavironmental Protection Agency, Region 4
Atlanta Pederat Center

61 Forsyth St., SW

Atlanta, Georgin 30303

(404) 562-8511
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